
Y ORIGINAL a 
Kimberly Caswell 
Vice President and General Counsel, Southeast 
Legal Department 

August 24,2000 

veri7on 
Verizon Communications 
FLTC0007 
201 North Franklin Street (33602) 
Post Office Box 1 10 
Tampa, Florida 33601 -01 10 

Phone 813 483-2606 
Fax 81 3 204-8870 
kimberly.caswell @verizon.com 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records & Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 000836-TP 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

On July 11, 2000, GTE Florida Incorporated n/k/a Verizon Florida Inc. (Company) filed 
a petition for approval of an interconnection, resale and unbundling agreement with 
Time Warner Telecom. Since the agreement was submitted for approval under the 
Company's old name, this letter hereby amends the resale agreement to reflect the 
Company's name change to Verizon Florida Inc. 

If there are any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (813) 483-2617 

Very truly yours, A , 

6 d i m b e r l y  Caswell 
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c: Wayne Knight, Staff Counsel 
Carolyn Marek, Time Warner Telecom 


